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Member. 0/ Licrnsillg Committees appoinUd. 

Depa.rtment of Jnstice, 
Wellington, 15th April, 1918. 

R IB Excellenoy the Governor-General has been pleased 
to appoint 

E1JW~RD JOHN BARRY 
to be a member of the Lioensing Committee for the Distriot 
of Waimarino; and 

JOHN FINLAIBON SUTHERLAND and 
SYDNBY ARTHUR STEVENS 

to be members of the Licensing Committee for the District 
of Wakatipu. 

THOMAS M. WILFORD, 
Minister of J nstice. 

i(egiotra1' ot Birth. and lJea"h. of' Maori. appointed. 

Registrar-Genera.l's Office, 
Wellington, 23rd April, 1915. 

I T is bereby notined that 
HUBERT JOHN HALL 

Inspector tor the Purposes of the Nozious Weed. A.ct, 1908. 
etc., appointed. 

Office of Public Service Commissioner, 
Wellington, lSth April, 1918. 

T HE Publio Service Commissioner has made the fol­
lowing appointment in the. Publio Service;-

CHRISTOPH HENRY SCHWASS 
to be an Inspector for the purposes of the Noxions Weeds 
Act, 1905, the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1905, and the Fertilizers 
Act, 1905, ILS from the 26tn January, 1915. 

P. VERSCHAFFELT, 
Secretary. 

Registrar at Births, etc., appointed. 

Offioe of Publio Service Commissiouer, 
Wellington, 22nd April, 1915. 

T HE Publio Servioe Commissioner has made the fol­
lowing appointment in the Publio Service;-

LAWRENCE ALBERT ENOCH JACOBS 

has been appointed Registra.r of Births and Deaths 
Maoris at Oruanni on and from ~he 1st Jannary, 1915. 

to be Registra.r of Births, Deaths, and Marriages, and 
Vaocina.tion Inspeotor, for the Distriot of Tapanui, as from 

of the 16th April, 1915. 

W. W. COOK, 
Registrar-General. 

Defm'lI Regi,wars of Marrlaga, clc., appointed. 

Registrar-General's Office, 
Wellington, 23rd April, 1915. 

I T is bereby notified that the nndermentioned pereons 
have been appointed to be the Depnties of the Registrars 

of Marriages and of Births and Deaths for the distriots set 
respeotively opposit;e their names, viz. ;-

Name. Distriot. 
JOHN SIDNBY WINSTANLEY Takaka. 
FBA.NOIS EDWARD BERNDrBON •• Ka.iapoi. 
LEWIS WITHRRS SHAIIl'IN Ormondville. 
WILLUM MOPHERSON GORDON Ohaeawai (at Ka.ikohe).* 

• Births and deaths only. 

W. W. COOK, 
Registrar-General. 

A."istant Land Registrar, etc., appointed. 

Office of Public Service CommIssioner, 
Wellington, 15th April, 19111. 

T HE Public Service Commissioner has made the fol­
. lowing appointment in the Public Service :-

WALTER H.!.ROLD FLETCHER 
to be Assistant Land Registrar under the Laud Transfer 
Act, 1915, for the Land Registratiou District of Poverty 
Bay; Deputy Registrar of Deeds under the Deeds RegistrlL­
tion Act, 1905. for the Deeds Register Office of Poverty Bay 
District; a Deputy Commissioner of StlLmps under the 
Stamp Duties Act, 1905; and an Assistant Registrar of 
Companies under the Companies Aot, 1905 ; as from the 25th 
day of February, 1915. 

P. VERSCHAFFELT, 
Secretary. 

----_.- ------

Registrars at Elector. appointed. 

Offioe of Publio Service Commissioner, 
Wellington, 19th April, 1915. 

T lIE Public Service Commissioner ha.s made the fol­
lowing a.ppointments in the Publio Service;-

JOHN FITZGERALD 
to be 'he Registrar of Electors for the ElectorlLl District of 
Nelson for the purposes of the Legislature Aot, 1905, as 
from the 15th day of April, 1915. 

WILLIAM JESSE REEVE 
to be the Registrar of Eleotors for the Eleotoral District 
of Rotorua for the purposes of the Legislatnre Act, 1905, 
as from the 1s~ day of Ma.y, 1915. 

P. VERSCHAFFELT, 
Secretary. 

P_ VERSCHAFFELT, 
Secretary. 

Redefining Boundaries of the Oity of G/;ristchurch and the 
Oounty of Heathcote. 

1-
Depa.rtment of Interna.l Affairs" 

Wellington, 23rd April, 1918_ 

P URSUANT to the provisions of section 20 of the Muni­
cipal Corporations Amendment Act, 1910, the bound­

ILrics of the City of Christchuroh are hereby defined as set out 
in the First Schedule hereto, the boundaries of the said city 
having been altered by Orders in Council dated the 21st da.y 
of August, 1916, a.nd the 19th day of March, 1917 (two Orders), 
made under the Municipal Corporations Act, 1908, ILB amended 
by the Municipal Corporations Amendment Act, 1913, pub­
lished in the New Zealand Gazette No. 93, of the 31st day of 
August, 1916, and No. 51, of the 20th day of March, 1917_ 

And also, in pursuance of the said section 20 of the Muni­
cipal Corporations Amendment Act, 1910, the boundaries of 
the County of HelLthcote ILffected by the saJd Orders in Council 
dated the 21st day of August, 1916, and the 19th day of 
March, 1917, are hereby defined as set out in the Second 
Schedule hereto. 

FIRST SCHEDULE. 
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF CHRISTCHURCH. 

ALL that area in the Canterbury Land District bounded by 
80 line a.long the south-eastern side of Norman's Road from 
the northernmost corner of Rural Section 242 to and across 
Papanui Road, and along the north-elLBtern side of that road 
to May's Road; thence along tbe south-eastern side of May's 
ROlLd to Rutland Street, a.nd along the south-western side of 
Rutland Street to a point in line with the south-eastern side 
of McFadden's Road; thence a.cross Rutland Street, and 
along the southern side of McFadden's Road to and a.cross 
Innes Road, and along the south-ea.stern side of that road 
to Rura.l Section 345A; thence along the south-western bound­
a.ries of Rura.l Sections 345A and 2795 to Shirley's Road; 
thence along the south-western side of Shirley's Road to its 
junction with Hill's Road; thence easterly ILlong the middle 
of Shirley's Road to Marshland Road, a.nd a.long the middle 
of that roa.d to Bank's Avenue; thence along the middle of 
Bank's Avenue and Dudley Creek Road to a point opposite 
the confluence of Dudley Creek and the River Avon; thence 
across that river and along its right bank to the western side 
of Kerr's Road, and along the western side of that road and 
of New Brighton Road to Buckley's Road; thence along the 
north-western side of Buckley's Road, across Linwood Avenue, 
and along the south-eastern side of Aldwin's Road to the north­
eastern boundary of Subdivision 99 of Rural Section 99; 
thence by the north-eastern boundary of that subdivision 
to its northernmost comer; thence by the north-eastern 
boundary of Lot 13, D.P. 546, to its northernmost corner; 
thence by the south-eastern boundary of Aldwin's Road ILB 

existing before the purchase of the Woolston Footpaths to 
the northernmost corner of Subdivision 50 of Rura.l Section 
99, D.P. 198; thence by the north-western .boundary of Sub­
division 50 aforeBlLid to Ferry Road; thence across that road 
to the north-elLBtern boundary of Subdivision 1 of Rural Sec­
tion S9, D_P. 16; thence by the north-ea.stern bounda.ry of 


